Valentine, Nicholee

70

From: Cruz, Holly

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 5.00 PM

To: Nelson, Robert; McGinty, Tim; Jolicoeur, John
Cc: RidsNrrTIA_Distribution; Cruz, Holly

Subject: TIA Status Report

Attachments: TIA Status 12 15 11.doc

Nelson/Tim/John,

Attached is the biweekly TIA status report to support your Directors call with the Regions on Friday. Note that |
used blue font in areas on the report to better illustrate updates/changes from the previous report. Listed
below are items that may be of most interest from the last two weeks:

1. The draft revision to COM-106 (NRR’s office instruction on the TIA process) was sent out for comment
via email by Nelson on Monday, November 28". We are requesting any comments by January 6,
2012.

Potential TIA regarding Seismic Assumptions at Point Beach is under review in NRR/DSS/SBPB.
NRR should be receiving the Quad Cities TIA on Tornado Missile Protection by the end of December.
NRR will be removing NRO from concurrence on the Watts Bar-Seismic Qualification of Heinemann
Molded Case Circuit Breakers, and will proceed in issuing the draft to the region.

LN

Thanks,
Holly

Holly Cruz, Project Manager
Licensing Processes Branch (PLPB)
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Phone: (301) 415-1053

Location: O12F12

M/S: O12E1

email: holly.cruz@nrc.gov
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TIA Status

(as of December 15, 2011)
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TABLE 1 - OPEN TlAs ASSIGNED TO NRR (by Plant Name)

(Information as of December 1, 2011)

PLANT TIA NO. TAC NO. AND INITIAL ACTION AGE STATUS!/
AND DESCRIPTION AGREED HOLDERS MOsS. OTHER REMARKS
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(RD) 09/12/2011 Alkali Silica Reaction

(ASR) Resulting in
Degradation of Concrete
Structures
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TABLE 1 - OPEN TIAs ASSIGNED TO NRR (by Plant Name)

{Information as of December 1, 2011)
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TABLE 2 - PENDING TIAs (by Plant Name)

{Information as of December 1, 2011)
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TABLE 3 - CLOSED TIAs ASSIGNED TO NRR - FY 11/12

(By TIA Number)
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TABLE 3 - CLOSED TiAs ASSIGNED TO NRR -FY 11/12

(By TIA Number)
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